Message

From: Gershwin, Dan [dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com]
Sent: 9/1/2019 9:29:57 AM
To: Brian Boxer [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a4f8c4ab743d4d5194aa8b3d8c519¢29-Brian Boxer]; Christina Erwin
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dddbff2e8414460abdcaaefc2d500dd-Christina E]; Addie Farrell
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=cc6bb601520a4f9690ae254948d782f5-Addie Farre]

CC: Mindy Wilcox {(mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org) [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Whit Manley
[WManley@ rmmenvirolaw.com]; Tiffany Wright [twright@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Gordon Anderson
(gordon@GAndersonAssociates.com) [gordon@GAndersonAssociates.com]

Subject: RE: IBEC Alternatives Chapter

Attachments: SPONSOR.6.0 Alternatives Screencheck 8-31-19 [B Boxer 8.31.2019 Email].docx

Brian, attached are project sponsor edits to and comments on the Alternatives chapter. Please let me know if you have
any questions.

Best,
Dan

Dan Gershwin

Coblentz Palch Dulby & Bass LUP
A15-772-5714 | Office 415-391-4800
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From: Brian Boxer [mailto:BBoxer@esassoc.com]

Sent: Saturday, August 31, 2019 3:33 PM

To: Gershwin, Dan

Cc: Mindy Wilcox (mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org); Whit Manley; Tiffany Wright; Gordon Anderson
(gordon@GAndersonAssociates.com)

Subject: [EXTERNAL] IBEC Alternatives Chapter

Dan,
Please find attached a draft of the Alternatives chapter for your review.

BB

Brian [, Boxer, AICP
Senior Vice Presidert
Morthern Colifornio Begiona! Director




